
Summit Soil &Water Conservation District 
2795 Front Street, Suite D, Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 44221 
phone: 330.929.2871 fax: 330.929.2872 
email: staff@summitswcd.org web: summitswcd.org 

November 2, 2009 

Mr. Matt Lascola, PE 
GPD Associates 
520 South Main Street 
Akron, OH 44311 

Subject: Site Inspection for Haley's Ditch Remediation! Restoration - Akron, Ohio 

Dear Mr. Lascola, 

Joan Hug-Anderson, from Summit SWCD, made a site inspection for sediment and erosion 
control at the above-referenced site on October 29,2009. Her comments follow: 

STATUS OF THE SITE: 
•	 Refresh stone on construction vehicle access points to reduce the amount of mud 

tracked off site. 
•	 Mud that is being tracked off site will need to be scraped off of the road and
 

returned to the site.
 

Please ensure that perimeter checks are conducted to identify and correct problems with all 
erosion control practices. 

If you have any questions, please contact this office at (330) es. 


